RFP NO.YP2021-CNOT
School Nutrition Program
Request For Proposal &

Contract
Pre-Proposal Meeting: April 6th, 2021 - 8:15 a.m.
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YES Prep Campuses /

Secondary Campus Locations

1. Southeast

2. North Central 99 9
3. Southwest e °

4, East End

5. Gulfton e e

6. Brays Oaks Q

7. West Q

8. North Forest o

9.  Fifth Ward °

10

. Northside ° o
1. Northbrook Middle School AN

12.  Hoffman Middle School
13.  White Oak

14. Northbrook High School o
15. Southside

16. Eisenhower o o & L
17. Northline

18.  Northwest AN

19.  Hobby o Q w

Elementary School Locations

20. Southeast o

21.  North Central
22. North Forest (Opening Fall 2021)
23. Southside (Opening Fall 2021)




YES Prep Statistics

School Year 2020-2021
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Secondary Campuses Hispanic & African
(6-12) Students American
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89% 7,458

Elementary Schools Economically Students who have
(K-2) Disadvantaged graduated from YES Prep




Our Mission

YES Prep Public Schools will
increase the number of students
from underserved communities

who graduate from college
prepared to lead.
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Our Vision

Every child in Houston will have
equitable access to a public
school that delivers an excellent,
college-ready education.
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Our Core Model

e

STUDENT
ACHIEVEMENT

CULTURE
& IDENTITY

K

M



Our Core Values

Eliminate Educational Inequity to Advance Social Justice

Achleve Jaw-Dropping Results

Grow Authentic Leadership

Build Transformative Relationships

D
I" < "' Create Pathways to Opportunity
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RFP Schedule 2021

Notice of Request for Proposal to all registered FSMC
Advertise Request for Proposal

Questions emailed in advance

Optional Pre-proposal Meeting

Follow up answers from Pre-Proposal

Submission of Proposals

Bid Opening

Vendor Presentations

Final Decision

March 5t

March 8t — March 22

April 2" by 4 p.m.

Today, April 6th, 8:15 a.m.
April 9th, 8:15 a.m., website
April 20, by 10:00 a.m.

April 20, 10:30 a.m., virtually
TBD

On or before April 30




YES Prep Public Schools is seeking a Request for Proposal (RFP)
YP2021-CNO1 for Food Service Management in Houston.

Please send two sealed hard copies of your proposal to Attention:
YES Prep Procurement-Child Nutrition, 8787 Tallyho Road,
Houston, TX 77061 on or before 10:00 AM CST April 20, 2021.

Late proposals will not be evaluated. An optional Pre-Proposal
Conference will be held on April 6, 2021 at 8:15 AM CST. Location:
a virtual recorded meeting via Microsoft Teams - the link will be
emailed out upon request and available on YES Prep’s

website. The conference is for interested offerors to review the
specifications, to clarify any questions. A virtual tour of YES Prep
facilities can be arranged.

Questions should be emailed in advance on or before April 219, 4

p.m. to so that answers can be
prepared.
All bid documents are available YES Prep reserves the right

to reject any or all proposals or waive any or all irregularities.


mailto:ChildNutrition@yesprep.org
https://www.yesprep.org/fs/resource-manager/view/97aa1a25-9b7e-460a-afd7-13670853ec12

Submitted Questions & Responses

Please confirm whether the FSMC is responsible for hood and grease
filters. Pg. 26 section |7 states FSMC will be responsible for hood
and grease filters, however Exhibit D pg. 55 it says NA?

It is NA; YES Prep does not have equipment that needs hood or
grease filters.

Can you confirm whether a guarantee is requested? Pg. 30 section J9
requires guarantee to SFA of budgeted return, but exhibit C on pg. 51 says
N/A for all guarantees?

YES Prep, the SFA, will negotiate the terms of the final guaranty after
the contract is awarded. See Exhibit I.

Do you want the FSMC to fill out and include their own Exhibit C?
No

Exhibit B requests the same lunch menu at every level. Some items may
not be appropriate for PK and K. Should we submit with the corrected
portions by age group, or all 9-12 portions?

The expectation is that each grade group be portioned appropriately
and in compliance with NSLP standards.

Exhibit D pg. 53 checks FSMC as responsible for removing trash from
premises. Are you asking the FSMC to get their own trash contract? m

No. The ask is for the FSMC to take trash out daily to the

dumﬁsters‘reciclinﬁ cans.



Submitted Questions & Responses

Can you provide calendars for when Seamless Summer meals are
anticipated and share Average Daily Participation by site?

YES Prep plans to continue SSO until schools resumes, August 16, 2021.
In a typlcal year, SSO begins the Monday after school ends and

Cont ~s s mom sramdil]l bl A Ll Adlav: Af AaAll A A
2018 - 2019 SSO Claim Year Summary

00496 Status: Active

YES PREP PUBLIC SCHOOLS, INC.

EEBTS South Loop East - Suite B

HOUSTON, TX 77033-1603

County District Code: 101-845

ESC: 4 TDA Region: 3

Claim Adj Claim Date Date Earned

Month Number Status Received Processed Amount

Oct 2018 $0.00

Nov 2018 $0.00

Dec 2018 $0.00

Jan 2019 $0.00

Feb 2019 $0.00

Mar 2019 $0.00

Apr 2019 $0.00

May 2019 $0.00

Jun 2019 0 Processed 07/08/2019 07/09/2019 $31,253.21

Jul 2019 0 Processed 08/06/2019 08/13/2019 $7,257.60

Aug 2019 0 Processed 09/11/2019 09/12/2019 $24,584.92

Sep 2019 $0.00
Year to Date Totals $63,095.73
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SSO Claim For Reimbursement Summary

00496 Status: Active

YES PREP PUBLIC SCHOOLS, INC.
DBA:

5515 South Loop East - Suite B

HOUSTON, TX 77033-1603

County District Code: 101-845

ESC: 4 TDA Region: 3

Month/Year Adjustment Date Date Date Reason
Claimed Number Received Accepted Processed Code
Jun 2019 0 07/08/2019 07/08/2019 07/09/2019 Original

Contracting Entity Totals

Meal Type Meals/Snacks Federal Reimbursement
Served Rate Federal Amount

National School Lunch/Supper

Lunch 7,081 3.3300 23,579.73

Total 7,081 23,579.73

Performance-Based Reimbursement (Lunch)

Claimed 7,081 0.0600 424 .86

Adjusted 0 0.0600 0.00

Total 7,081 424.86

School Breakfast Program

Breakfast 66 1.7900 118.14

Total 66 118.14

School Breakfast Program Severe Need

Breakfast Severe Need 3,332 2.1400 7,130.48
Total 3,332 7,130.48
Claim Reimbursement Total 31,253.21 m



Site Meal Totals

YES PREP - 5TH WARD 0008

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 617 0 0 617
Breakfast (Severe Need) 381 0 0 381

YES PREP - BRAYS OAKS 0006

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 279 0 0 279
Breakfast (Severe Need) 220 0 0 220

YES PREP - EAST END CAMPUS 0003

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 350 0 0 350
Breakfast (Severe Need) 183 0 0 183

YES PREP - GULFTON 0004

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 401 0 0 401
Breakfast (Severe Need) 139 0 0 139

YES PREP - SOUTHEAST CAMPUS 0001

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 266 0 0 266
Breakfast (Severe Need) 135 0 0 135

YES PREP - SOUTHSIDE 0011

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 485 0 0 485
Breakfast (Severe Need) 200 0 0 200 m



YES PREP - SOUTHWEST CAMPUS 0002

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 1,131 0 0 1,131
Breakfast (Severe Need) 495 0 0 495

YES PREP NORTH FOREST 0010

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 446 0 0 446
Breakfast (Severe Need) 211 0 0 211

YES Prep Northline 0012

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 300 0 0 300
Breakfast 66 0 0 66

YES PREP NORTHSIDE 0007

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 1,844 0 0 1,844
Breakfast (Severe Need) 962 0 0 962

YES PREP PUBLIC SCHOOL-WEST 0005

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 717 0 0 717
Breakfast (Severe Need) 278 0 0 278

YES PREP WHITE OAK 0009

Meal Type Free Reduced Paid Total
Lunch 245 0 0 245
Breakfast (Severe Need) 128 0 0 128




Submitted Questions & Responses

What percent of YES students are anticipated to learn remotely during
school year 2021-2022, if any?

Currently YES Prep is anticipating in person learning only.

|s there a bid bond, or performance bond requested? If so, please state
the dollar amount of percentage.

No, none.

In light of recent TDA procurement clarifications, are there any costs for
program activities above and beyond the daily student serve that bidders
should include in meal rates proposed? If so, please list the annual
activities requested.

Yearly, YES Prep expects participation in National School Lunch Week
& National School Breakfast Week. Creative, compliant and fun
feeding options/calendar alignments for students are
welcome/encouraged.

Are you (YES Prep) picking a single vendor or splitting it up (the
business)?

Single vendor
Will you (YES Prep) publish the list of attendees with the Q and A? m



2021 RFP

An Q&A addendum will be posted
Friday, April 9 at 8:15 a.m.

Walkthrough of Facilities offer

YES Prep Southeast Secondary
YES Prep Southeast Elementary
YES Prep Hobby
*YES Prep Fifth Ward* optional

Email ChildNutrition@yesprep.org for details (proposed tour
date 4/14/21)



mailto:ChildNutrition@yesprep.org

Thank youl!
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